JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: Thursday, October 24, 2024
TO: Elementary School Administrators
FROM: Carolyn Gough, Administrator of Teaching and Learning

Ben Jameson, Director of Assessment, Research and Accountability

SUBJECT: BOY Acadience Reading and Math Dashboards in Tableau

Beginning of the year Acadience Reading and Math data and results are available in Tableau
Viewer accounts. Administrators may view aggregate student participation, benchmark proficiency,
and measure proficiency by school and grade level over time for both assessments. In addition,
school administrators may view individual student and teacher data. Demographic filters are also
available to help school administrators drill down to the data they wish to see.

These dashboards may be accessed through the Explore menu in Tableau or directly using the links
below:

Acadience Reading, 2015-Present
Explore > Assessments > Acadience Reading & Early Literacy > Acadience Reading Analysis,
2015-Present

Acadience Math, 2021-Present
Explore > Assessments > Acadience Math & Early Numeracy > Acadience Math, 2021-Present

In addition, Acadience Reading and Math results for this year may be accessed in ALO.

Please contact Ben Jameson in Assessment, Research & Accountability for more information about
this tool and to obtain login credentials.


https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/workbooks/2235275?:origin=card_share_link
https://10az.online.tableau.com/#/site/benstableau/workbooks/2396274?:origin=card_share_link
https://alo.acadiencelearning.org/login/email

